



**AIMS HS LCAP Advisory Council Meeting  
Thursday, June 10 @ 7PM**

**Zoom Link:** [https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88981159682?  
pwd=WkxIUHpabWIBSnN2WGpPTIBqVFNDZz09](https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88981159682?pwd=WkxIUHpabWIBSnN2WGpPTIBqVFNDZz09)

**I. Call to Order:**

Maurice Williams called the meeting to order at 7:03pm. Agenda was shared with all participants. Mr Williams went over the agenda with the participants. Julia Li served as secretary.

**II. Public Comments:**

There were no public comments.

**III. Communications**

Welcome: Mr Williams spoke about the purpose of the meeting and welcomed all participants.

**IV. Reports**

**A. Presentation of Approved 2021-22 Learning Continuity Plan**

A copy of the Learning Plan was shared before the meeting. A summary of the plan was discussed.

New AP Collegeboard textbooks will be purchased to be aligned AP standards. AIMS will continue to use supplemental resources to provide individualized resources for students such as ALEKS, Acellus, Rosetta Stone, and Learning Ally. Student tutors will be hired that have shown academic excellence to help their peers. Additional materials and resources will be purchased to support the visual performing arts department including cheerleading and pep band.

There were no questions from participants.

**V. Old Business**

**VI. New Business**

**A. [ACTION ITEM] 2020-21 Title I Funding: iPads for Science Classrooms**

The proposed plan was discussed. The funding would go towards iPads, iPad carts and software to enhance instructions in the science classrooms.

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Julia Li", written over a horizontal line.

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

June 11, 2021



There were no questions from participants. Alicia Winbush made the motion to approve this funding. Ida Swanson second the motion. Motion passed by voice vote (Viva Voce). There were no objections.

B. [ACTION ITEM] 2020-21 Title IV Funding: Supplies for VPA Classes

The proposed plan was discussed. Supplies for the visual and performing arts department would provide additional opportunities for students to enhance their skills. Part of the funding would allow cheerleading and pep band to begin next school year. There were no questions from participants. Alicia Winbush made the motion to approve this funding. Ida Swanson second the motion. Motion passed by voice vote (Viva Voce). There were no objections.

C. [ACTION ITEM] 2021-22 AIMS HS SPSA

The proposed plan was discussed. Mr Williams explained that SPSA is federally funded. Local governing body is required before the money can be spent. The funds have to be approved, then be added to the LCAP.

The floor was open for questions from the participants. Maurice Williams made the motion to approve this proposal. Ida Swanson so moved, Maria Santiago second the motion. Motion passed by voice vote (Viva Voce). There were no objections.

D. [ACTION ITEM] 2021-22 AIMS HS LCAP

The proposed plan was discussed. The purpose of LCAP was discussed. LCAP engagement meetings were reviewed.

The floor was open for questions from the participants. Maurice Williams made the motion to approve this proposal. Latalya Parrish so moved, Ida Swanson second the motion. Motion passed by voice vote (Viva Voce). There were no objections.

## VII. Announcements

## VIII. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15pm

Signature: 

Date: June 11, 2021